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 RESOLUTION No. 22-101 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF DORAL, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE EXTENSION OF THE 
CONTRACT WITH ENVIROWASTE SERVICES INC. FOR ITB #2013-32 
CATCH BASIN MAINTENANCE PROGRAM UNDER THE SAME TERMS, 
COST, AND CONDITIONS, UNTIL SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED BUDGETED FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT EXTENSION AND 
EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS ON BEHALF OF THE CITY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

WHEREAS, on December 11, 2013, RFP #2013-32 “Catch Basin Maintenance 

Program” was issued for the purpose of providing catch basin maintenance services 

to the City’s stormwater drainage infrastructure; and  

WHEREAS, a two-year contract with an option to renew for an additional two 

one-year periods was awarded to EnviroWaste Services Inc. via Resolution No. 14-36 

(approved 5-0); and  

WHEREAS, the initial two (2) year period of the contract expired on March 24, 

2016, the first one-year extension expired on March 24, 2017, and the second and final 

one-year extension expired on March 24, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, on February 13, 2018, Resolution No. 18-30 (approved 5-0) was 

adopted to extend the existing contract by 6-Months to allow the Public Works 

Department (PWD) to perform a market analysis due to the existing contracts 

competitive prices and the contract was extended until September 30, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, On September 12, 2018, Resolution No. 18-156 (approved 4-0, 1 

Absent/Excused) was adopted extending RFP #2013-32 for a contract period of two 

(2) years with the option to renew for an additional two one-year terms under the same 

terms, costs, and conditions. The final extension period approved per Resolution No. 
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18-156 is set to expire on September 30, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the City’s current contract with EnviroWaste Services Inc. provides 

the City with competitive prices as evidenced by the number of municipalities and Doral 

communities that have adopted the City’s contract; and  

 WHEREAS, City staff respectfully requests that the Mayor and City 

Councilmembers extends ITB #2013-32, under the same terms, costs and conditions, 

until September 30, 2023 to determine the best course of action for the City of Doral 

starting in Fiscal Year 2023-24, either to proceed with the maintenance program via in-

house services or advertise a new solicitation to allow competitive bidding; and 

 
 WHEREAS, funding for this request is available in the current Fiscal Year and will 

be budget in subsequent Fiscal Years in the Public Works Stormwater Fund – Other 

Current Charges Account, Account No. 401.80005.500340. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAL AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made part hereof by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval. The extension of ITB #2013-32 until September 30, 

2023 under the same terms, costs and conditions, in an amount not to exceed 

budgeted funds, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved. 

Section 3. Authorization.  The City Manager is authorized to execute the 

contract extension and expend budgeted funds on the behalf of the City. 

Section 4. Implementation.  The City Manager and the City Attorney are hereby 
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authorized to take such further action as may be necessary to implement the purpose and 

the provisions of this Resolution. 

Section 5. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption.  

  





 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 



   

8401 Northwest 53rd Terrace ● Doral, Florida 33166 ● (305) 593-6725 

www.cityofdoral.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Hernan M. Organvidez 

 

Acting City Manager 

 

XX XX, 2022 
 
 
EnviroWaste Services Group, Inc.  
18001 Old Cutler Road, Suite 554 
Palmetto Bay, FL 33157 
 
Ref:  RFP #2013-32, Catch Basin Maintenance Program- Contract Extension 
 
Dear Mr. Fojon, 
 
As you are aware, the above referenced contract is for an initial term of two (2) years with 
the option to renew for an additional two one (1) year terms.  The initial two (2) year 
contract expired on March 24, 2016, the 1st one year extension expired on March 24, 2017 
and the 2nd one year extension expired on March 24, 2018. A final 6-month extension was 
given and expired on September 30, 2018. The Mayor and City Council-Members approved 
Resolution 18-156 extending the agreement for an additional two (2) years with the option 
to renew for an additional two one (1) year terms. The two (2) year extension expired on 
September 30, 2020, the first one (1) year extension expired on September 30, 2021 and the 
final one (1) year extension is set to expire on September 30, 2022.  

The City of Doral hereby invites your firm to extend the contract for an additional one (1) 

year period. This Contract extension will be under the same terms, conditions and prices as 

the original contract and will expire on September 30, 2023. 

The City wishes to thank you and your team for the services you have provided over the last 

year.  It is fully realized that on occasions you have gone over and above that of which was 

expected of you in your efforts to provide the best possible service to the City of Doral. 

Please kindly confirm receipt of this letter at your earliest convenience. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

 

Hernan M. Organvidez 
Acting City Manager 
 

Accepted:       EnviroWaste Services Group, Inc.    
 

  _______________________ Date: 
  Julio Fojon 

 




